



## PERSONAL STATEMENT

Passionate about creating solutions for positive social and organizational change through an evidence-based approach, dedicated to developing and conducting advanced social research and analyses with the aim of building sustainable 'bridges' between scientific knowledge and practical application.

## KEY SKILLS

Social research & Innovation

Monitoring, Evaluation & Learning

Strategic planning

Professional & academic writing

Data analysis & visualisation

Data science

## LANGUAGES

Mother tongue - Serbian/Bosnian



English



Russian

# SRDJAN VUJOVIC

CEO AND FOUNDER OF EBD INTERNATIONAL  
SENIOR RESEARCHER

## CONTACT

+387 (0) 65 48 02 64

srdjan@ebdinternational.com

East Sarajevo, Bosnia and Herzegovina



[Srdjan Vujovic](#)



[Srdan Vujovic](#)



[Srdjan Vujovic](#)

## EXPERIENCE

- 2022- ... **SENIOR RESEARCHER AND CEO**  
*EBD International*
- 2019-2023 **STRATEGY AND QUALITY ASSURANCE LEAD**  
*World Vision International*
- 2018-2019 **CHILD PROTECTION PROGRAMME OFFICER/SPECIALIST**  
*Save the Children International*
- 2010-2018 **RESEARCHER; SENIOR RESEARCHER**  
*Criminal Policy Research Center*

## EDUCATION

Bachelor in Criminology  
*University of Sarajevo*

Master in Criminology  
*University of Sarajevo*

Ph.D. in Criminology  
*University of Sarajevo*

2007-2011

2011-2013

2015-2020

## ACOMPLISHMENTS

14

Years of work experience

50+

Publications

5

Awards

## REFEREES

Ivan Tasic

[Ivan.Tasic@britishcouncil.org](mailto:Ivan.Tasic@britishcouncil.org)

Georgios Antonopoulos

[georgios.antonopoulos@northumbria.ac.uk](mailto:georgios.antonopoulos@northumbria.ac.uk)

Think before  
you print!